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RFP 25-018 

ASL Interpreting Services 
Questions and Answers 

 

1) Is it possible to perform the CART Captioning remotely or are you looking for onsite captioners, 
or both? 
Answer:  Our needs vary depending on the student. The RFP primarily focuses on ASL services, 
with CART services included as part of the overall contract. Depending on the specific 
requirements of our students, we may consider using a provider for remote captioning on a 
case-by-case basis. Additionally, as this is a non-exclusive contract, we may utilize CART services 
from another provider if necessary. 
 

2) Is it possible to only bid on remote CART Captioning? (NO ASL, No onsite CART) 
Answer: We are seeking proposals that combine both ASL and CART services, including in-person 
and remote options. 
 

3) Is there a current CART provider?  Who is it? What are the current rates? 
Answer: Our current providers offer a range of services, including CART as part of their offerings. 


